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Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas
Sent: 24 December 2024 12:32
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Invoices TFS; Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: BANK DETAIL-ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PVT.LTD
Attachments: cancel cheque hdfc bank .jpeg

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find attached cancel cheque copy to update bank details. 
 

Entiry No. Name 

TFS V0002969 
ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 
PVT.LTD 

 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Siddhesh Dolas 
 

From: accounts zenethkitchenequipment <accounts@zenethkitchenequipment.com>  
Sent: 24 December 2024 11:36 
To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey 
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Vendorrecon <tfs.vendorrecon@travelfoodservices.com>; 
mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in 
Cc: md zenethkitchenequipment <md@zenethkitchenequipment.com> 
Subject: BANK DETAIL 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 You don't often get email from accounts@zenethkitchenequipment.com. Learn why this is important   
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Dear sir , 
 
Please find the attached cancel cheque scan copy  
 
 

 
Gagandeep 
+918684935258 
Accounts Department 
FOR ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PVT LTD. 

 
 
ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD. 
KHASRA NO-274, SURAT NAGAR, PHASE-1,  
DAULTABAD, INDUSTRIAL AREA, GURGAON-122001 
 

 
Udyog Aadhaar No: HR-05-0004265 

GSTIN No:- 06AAACZ9238N1ZO 
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CIN No.- U29300HR2016PTC112772 
 
Website:-http://www.zenethkitchenequipment.com/,               http://www.commercialkitchenequipments.in/ 
 
For Offical Twitter Account :- https://twitter.com/ZenethKitchen?lang=en          
 
For YouTube Channel : https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCboRLxusAjARNOxiHUMYZ3Q?view_as=subscriber 

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition -2017 - https://youtu.be/oL0k_OQAO_0 

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition -2016:-  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8eN6iSNHpwU&feature=youtu.be 

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition-2015:-  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pAefBxULRXo 
 


